R174: City Heritage Sites Financial Assistance By-law

a Corporate NO: R174
Report COUNCIL DATE: July 21, 2003
REGULAR
TO: Mayor & Council DATE:  July 17, 2003
FROM: City Clerk FILE:  6800-01

SUBJECT:  »Cijty Heritage Sites Financial Assistance By-
law"

RECOMMENDATION

That Council authorize the City Clerk to bring forward for three readings, the new “City Heritage Sites Financial Assistance
By-law”(Appendix “A”) for three readings.

INTENT

The intent of the new by-law is to replace “Municipal Heritage Sites Financial Compensation By-law, 1983, No. 7692”
which was inadvertently repealed by an amending by-law, and introduce a new by-law in accordance with the “Local
Government Act”

DISCUSSISON

“Municipal Heritage Sites Financial Compensation By-law, 1983, No. 7692” was inadvertently repealed by an amending by-
law in 1991. The new by-law will provide for heritage preservation and maintenance grants for designated heritage features
or heritage properties, and the ““Local Government Act” requires that any expenditures for this purpose receive a 2/3
majority vote of Council. Any expenditures under this by-law recommended to Council will note that a 2/3 majority vote is
required.
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